



Ohio Peace Officer Training Commission P.O. Box 309 London, OH 43140

Office 800-346-7682 www.OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov

OHIO PEACE OFFICER TRAINING COMMISSION MEETING THURSDAY, MARCH 12, 2015 HELD AT THE OHIO PEACE OFFICER TRAINING ACADEMY 1650 STATE ROUTE 56 S.W. LONDON, OHIO 43140

MINUTES

I. OPENING

A. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u>

Chairperson Vernon Stanforth called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Sheriff Heldman led the Pledge of Allegiance. Ms. Donna Long called the Roll Call.

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT

Chair Sheriff Vernon P. Stanforth Sheriff Michael Heldman Chief Paul Denton Chief David Wiseman Sergeant Troy Mineard SAC Stephen Anthony Mr. Willis Amweg Mr. Stephen Schumaker Colonel Paul Pride

B. <u>GUESTS AND STAFF PRESENT</u>

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE

Jeff Clark Brodi Conover Attorney General's Office Attorney General's Office

GUESTS AND STAFF

Geoffrey Barnard Ellis L.R. Willis Thomas Quinlan Cleveland Heights P.D. Sinclair College Columbus P.D.

Bob Meader Mary Davis Justin Hykes Donna Long Lou Agosta Alice Robinson-Bond Jessica Didion James Burke Eric Schaefer Gail DeWolf Sarah Thomas John Reedy Jill Cury Arienne Fauber Brittany Thompson Columbus P.D. OPOTC Executive Director OPOTC Staff OPOTC Staff OPOTA Deputy Director OPOTC Deputy Director OPOTC Deputy Director OPOTC Deputy Director OPOTC Staff OPOTC Staff

II. <u>CHAIR REPORT</u>

MOTION

Sergeant Mineard motioned that the minutes of the January 08, 2015 meeting be approved, the motion was seconded by Chief Denton. No discussion was forthcoming; a vote was taken and passed unanimously.

Chair Stanforth went over a couple housekeeping items. The first was to make the commissioners and guest aware that due to policy they would be required to sign-in and out at the front desk whenever visiting the building, which included the OPOTC meetings. The next item addressed the committee assignments and the importance of attending any meetings with that committee.

Chair Stanforth stated for the record SAC Stephen Anthony was now present.

With nothing else forthcoming that concluded the Chair Report.

III. <u>CURRICULUM COMMITTEE</u>

Chief Paul Denton Committee Chair

Committee Chair, Chief Denton, stated the curriculum committee did meet at 9 o'clock this morning prior to this meeting and had several items to bring forward with recommendations for review and approval by the full commission. Copies of the items are in each commissioner's packets and will be worked through individually.

The first item was brought to the OPOTC a while back and they asked that a survey be done to receive input on the proposed course. (Addendum 1) The SMG/M16/M4 Qualification proposed new course of fire will bring the SMG in line with changes that happened in the past couple years with pistol, shotgun and police rifle carbine. It will be a proficiency test versus training and will allow multiple shooters to qualify or shoot at the same time.

Chief Denton asked if there were any questions and hearing none made a motion.

MOTION

Chief Denton made the motion to approve the SMG/M16/M4 Qualification course of fire. Mr. Steve Schumaker seconded the motion. No discussion was forthcoming and a vote was taken and passed unanimously.

The next item (Addendum 2) showed several changes to the basic curriculum. These changes are part of the bi-annual review process to assure our lesson plans are reviewed every three years, and some were due to legal updates.

The basic training curriculum had 23 different lesson plans and 202 hours which was reviewed, revised, or added. The total curriculum hours increased from 605 to 616 hours. Chief Denton asked Mr. Burke to touch on those special concerns.

Mr. Burke stated we are requesting permission to begin the construction on Unit 1:4 Procedural Justice & Police Legitimacy, for implementation of July 1, 2016. This is a course we brought back from Chicago in 2013 and has been offered as an advanced training course since 2014. We've held several courses and have several more scheduled at this time. This course focuses more on the actual aspects of interacting with the public and it focuses on the research that has been done in Chicago and Los Angeles that citizens do not put as much value or influence on the outcome of the stop as most people would think. The people focus more on how they are treated, were they treated fairly, did the officer make decisions based on unbiased thinking, versus if they go to jail.

Unit 6-1 Subject Control, we are asking for an increase of 10 hours in the peace officer basic training. This is in response to the field who voiced concerns they didn't have enough time to add in additional scenarios. Currently, students must complete an ethical decision making scenario to successfully complete the course. The addition 10 hours will allow the time needed for more scenarios.

The other change is instructor qualification, current instructors will be grandfathered. Beginning January 1, 2016, applicants will be required to take an 80 hour subject instructor course.

Chief Denton stated other significant changes are the learning method, going to the student centered learning. Mr. Burke confirmed the Civil Liability & Use of Force both went from a more standard lecture course to a very involved student centered learning course. Another course would be the Stops and Approaches; this is a course that will require an instructor update. We have built in three student performance objective scenarios throughout; teaching the student the basic traffic stop, ask them to go out and practice it, bring them back in, give them more information and they go out and practice it. It's building in that repetition.

MOTION

Chief Denton motioned the curriculum changes for the peace officer basic training and the development of the two new courses, Procedural Justice & Police Legitimacy and Critical Injury First Aid be approved at the recommendation of the curriculum committee. Sgt. Troy Mineard seconded the motion. After the brief discussion below, a vote was taken and passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION

Chair Stanforth commented on Unit 3-3 Domestic Violence, Legal Update for SB177 companion animals included in most protection orders; Chair Stanforth asked about companion confrontations: do we have anything in our basic lesson plans that deal with confrontations of companion animals? Ms. Sarah Thomas asked if he was referring to when the animals were aggressive towards the officers. The Chair agreed. Ms. Thomas stated that there is a small section in the firearms lesson plans stating that in the event of an aggressive animal the officer must follow the agency policy and procedures when dealing with those.

The Chair gave a heads up that this will be a topic in the future based on discussion with the Governor's Task Group. Hearing no future discussion a vote was taken and passed unanimously.

Chief Denton continued with private security academic curriculum where 6 lesson plans and 66 hours of curriculum where reviewed or revised. The total hours without firearms increase from 116 to 122 hours. Chief Denton again referred to (Addendum 2).

MOTION

Chief Denton motioned the curriculum changes for the private security training to be approved at the recommendation of the curriculum committee. Sgt. Troy Mineard seconded the motion. With no discussion forthcoming, a vote was taken and passed unanimously.

Chief Denton moved to the refresher training curriculum where 5 lesson plans and 10 hours of curriculum where reviewed, revised, or added. The total hours remains at 16. Chief Denton again referred to (Addendum 2). A refresher training is attended when an officer as had a break in service of over one year but less than four years. It can also be an open enrollment student who does not receive their first appointment within a year of finishing academy, but does receive it before two years is up. In both situation the officer or cadet must be commissioned by an agency and be assigned the refresher course before they can sign up to complete it.

MOTION

Chief Denton motioned the curriculum changes for the refresher training to be approved at the recommendation of the curriculum committee. Chief David Wiseman seconded the motion. After the brief discussion below, a vote was taken and passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION

Chair Stanforth asked if its refresher training and you are adding Procedural Justice and Police Legitimacy to basic training would it not be an appropriate course to plug into the refresher training course. Chief Paul Denton stated that once that course has been developed that could be something that could be considered. Chair Stanforth asked if that was to be at a later time. Mr. Burke responded that with refresher training, we reach out to difference law enforcement administrators and get their opinions on length of the refresher training, topics that should be included; we plan on putting out a survey to get more information. As of right now our refresher training has been 16 hours, so we want to keep

it at 16 hours until we get that response back from the field to see what should be included in the training.

Chief Denton continued with corrections basic curriculum where 1 lesson plan was reviewed or revised. The curriculum total remains at 143 hours. Chief Denton again referred to (Addendum 2).

MOTION

Chief Denton motioned the curriculum changes for the corrections basic training to be approved at the recommendation of the curriculum committee. Chief David Wiseman seconded the motion. With no discussion forthcoming, a vote was taken and passed unanimously.

That concluded the Curriculum Committee report.

IV. <u>LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE</u>

Chief David Wiseman Committee Chair

Committee Chair, Chief Wiseman, stated there was nothing new to report at this time. That concluded the Legislative Committee report.

V. <u>HOUSE COMMITTEE</u>

Colonel Paul Pride Committee Chair

Committee Chair, Colonel Pride, stated there was nothing new to report at this time. That concluded the Curriculum Committee report.

VI. <u>CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL TRAINING COMMITTEE</u> Sheriff Michael Heldman Committee Chair

Committee Chair, Sheriff Heldman introduced Alice Robinson-Bond for an update on the continuing professional training fund.

Ms. Robinson-Bond started out saying officers had to complete their CPT training by December 31, 2014 and agencies had to submit their agency CPT Rosters by January 31, 2015. At this time we've paid out \$2,138,400.00 which represents 784 agencies. We still have one agency to pay, who filed on time with a technical issue. We had 89 agencies who didn't file by January 31, 2015 deadline and are not eligible for payment. We have 11 agencies that have not filed and are in the process of tracking them down. Ms. Robinson-Bond stated she is very proud of her staff; to have this down to 11 agencies by early March is a great accomplishment.

The next step was to go through each individual officer as opposed to each agency and look at each individual officer to determine if they had their CPT and as a result we have sent out 133 cease function notices to officers. Of those 133 cease function notices, 25 have come back in to update their records or receive additional training to satisfy the CPT requirements.

We received a record number of SF401 Separation from Service documents in January. Comparing this number to how many we receive in February illustrates how many agencies aren't sending in their paperwork within 10 days of a status-change as the law requires. Instead, many

wait until they send in their annual roster, which is a huge burden for us to try to process all at one time. To show the numbers, in January 2015 there were 783 SF401's received and in February 2015 there were 244 SF401's received.

Chair Stanforth asked if the large number of SF401's could be those who have failed to get their training and their agencies are saying we're going to get you off our roster and that is why you see an increase so they don't have to report them as not having the training. Ms. Robinson-Bond responded the dates of separation on a large number of them are back dated, and she agreed that is some of the problem. Chair Stanforth asked about the cease function letter, if they were related to the 11 agencies who have not filed. Ms. Robinson-Bond responded no they were not; at this point we have not sent a notice that a whole agency is in cease function. These are from a situation where the sheriff or the chief checked no as far as the four hours of CPT and so by law they are in cease function as of January 1, 2015, because they didn't take their mandatory CPT. Chair Stanforth asked would it not be accurate then if those agencies that failed to report by January 31, 2015 that all their certified police officers are in a cease function. Ms. Robinson-Bond responded technically yes, but if they took the training and we just don't know about it, they aren't in cease function. Chair Stanforth asked if the letter wouldn't spur a lot of them to say Chief/Sheriff get this in.

Ms. Davis clarify these notices are courtesy notices we send out. These individuals are placed in cease function by Revised Code Statue, not by the Commission and not by her.

Chair Stanforth asked if the 11 agencies were sheriff or police departments. Ms. Robinson-Bond responded there were no sheriff's offices. They were mostly small agencies and a couple could even be disbanded and we haven't received the documentation yet.

Chief Denton asked that the names of those 11 agencies be read for the record. They were:

Belmont Police Department, Morristown Police Department, Dellroy Police Department, Highland Hills Police, Senecaville Police Department, Buckeye Lake Police, Pomeroy Police Department, Gilboa Police Department, Bloomdale Police Department, Bowersville Police Department, and Shawnee. And Saint Louisville was the one correcting a clerical error.

Chair Stanforth thanked Ms. Robinson-Bond and her staff. It's critical that in this current climate, we do not have officers that are floating around that we don't know exist or if agencies even exist. If these officers are floating from agency to agency, we need to know, we are going to be accountable some day for someone who falls through the crack. This is one of those things that we need to stay on top of. Chair Stanforth gave the OPOTC's full support to encourage those agencies to become compliant or to take whatever actions are necessary. These issues need to be addressed and it shouldn't be this way every year; the chiefs and sheriffs need to take this serious, if not we need to have the Supreme Court take action.

That concluded the Continuing Professional Training Committee report.

STAFF REPORTS

VII. <u>COMMISSION AND ACADEMY UPDATES</u>

Executive Director Mary Davis

Ms. Davis updated the commission on the Attorney General's Advisory Group on Law Enforcement Training which is continuing to meet bi-weekly. The minutes are sent via email to

the commissioners after each meeting, and Ms. Davis encouraged the commission to let her know if they had any questions.

In addition to the three special topic subcommittees which are Mental Health, Community Relations and Use of Force, in the Attorney General's Advisory Group on Law Enforcement Training which is chaired by Dr. Wilkinson, the group has also formed an administration committee to bring all the group considerations that are coming out of the subcommittees together and will start drafting recommendations. This is expected to start within the next week.

Also, Ms. Davis wanted to put the commissioners on notice because the recommendations will probably be done before the scheduled May OPOTC meeting, a special OPOTC meeting is a real possibility. The Governor's Group is working at a quick pace to get things out in a timely manner and a special meeting may be called so the group can give the OPOTC their recommendations; that could be early April. Chair Stanforth stated that the Governor's Task Force would be meeting the end of April.

Chair Stanforth continued to say that the Governor's group would be meeting this coming Monday at The Ohio State University, this is not a public hearing those are now completed and the group has two meeting to get all their reports in and to try to formulate topics. They are holding back, waiting for the Attorney General's Task Force group training recommendations.

Ms. Davis responded that in conversations with Director Born, he mentioned the Governor's group would respect the recommendations that came out of the Attorney General's group in regards to the training aspects. The Attorney General's group is diving into just the training aspects where the Governor's group is multifaceted. Chair Stanforth stated the training was going to be a critical part of both reports.

Ms. Davis reminded the commission the 2015 Fallen Officers Memorial Ceremony would be on May 7, 2015 and that Donna Long would be sending information as to arrival times for the commissioners.

The Law Enforcement Conference will be held on October 8-9, 2015, at the Hyatt Regency in Columbus, Ohio. The theme this year will be "Protecting Ohio's Teens". If you have any ideas you would like to see presented in workshops, or if you have staff who would like to present a proposal for a workshop those forms are posted on line, we can send a link to the forms.

Chair Stanforth stated everyone was going to have their minds on the results and suggestions of the task force, and Ms. Davis suggested a workshop on what recommendations came out of the task forces and the action items associated with them.

Ms. Davis stated she doesn't have an answer for the new business on the sheriff's qualifications that was brought up at the January 8th meeting, but she has requested an official Attorney General opinion on the new sheriff qualification and once she received that information it will be covered under old business at the next OPOTC meeting.

One final item, the 119 Hearing for Robert Kit Morgan that was recently held by the OPOTC, is being appealed to the Knox County Common Pleas Court. We are working with our legal staff to address the ongoing appeal. Chair Stanford asked what the reason was for the appeal. Mr. Jeff Clark stated Mr. Morgan raised three bases for the appeal: incorrect on the facts, incorrect on the law, and against the constitution. The procedure for this appeal is for the commission to provide the record of the administrative process, which we have collected and will file next Thursday. At

that point, administrative appeals go to the top of the common pleas docket, so it should move through very quickly. Mr. Clark questioned Mr. Morgan's counsel, asking if Mr. Morgan was in fact going to pursue Ethics Training and complete an application for new certification and his counsel said yes. Mr. Clark asked Ms. Davis if Mr. Morgan has contacted her or the staff about appropriate training or any other issues. Ms. Davis responded she has not heard from him. Mr. Clark assured the OPOTC that they would be kept up to date on the situation.

That concluded the Commission and Academy Updates.

VIII. OLD BUSINESS

Chair Sheriff Vernon Stanforth

Chair Stanforth asked for any old business. No discussion was forthcoming, this concluded the Old Business.

IX. <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

Chair Sheriff Vernon Stanforth

Chair Stanforth asked for any new business. No discussion was forthcoming, this concluded the New Business.

X. <u>GUEST FORUM</u>

Chair Sheriff Vernon Stanforth

Chair Stanforth opened the floor to guest. After a brief conversation with new Columbus Police Commander Robert Meader and nothing else forthcoming that concluded the guest forum.

XI. MOTION TO ADJOURN

Chair Stanforth asked if there was anything further to address. With nothing forthcoming, he asked for a motion to adjourn.

Sheriff Heldman motioned to adjourn the meeting. Chief Denton seconded the motion. The vote passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned.

Time: 10:44am Chair

These transcripts are not verbatim. Audio recordings are available upon request.

PREPARATION

- 1. Range facility inspection: examine the range training area for potential safety hazards and non-essential personnel.
- 2. Safety briefing: advise shooters on firearms safety rules, range, weapon handing, and emergency procedures.
- 3. Course procedural briefing: advise shooters regarding the course of fire administration, operation, and range commands and signals.
- 4. Equipment inspection: function check SMG/M16/M4; sidearms; magazines; and weapon related equipment for proper operation, function, and safety.
- 5. Charge firearm magazines: charge each magazine to designated agency operational capacity. Each shooter must have at least two magazines; however three magazines are recommended.
 - a. Once the magazines are charged, shooters secure them in a magazine carrier. STAGE 6 requires the shooters magazines to be stacked to a specific number and order. The instructor(s) can have the shooters prepare their magazines prior to beginning STAGE 6.
 - b. As STAGE 6 requires target engagement with the sidearm, shooters should also charge their sidearm magazines.
- 6. Administrative load.
 - a. Shooters load their sidearms according to the designated agency procedure and holster engaging holster security devices.
 - b. Shooters load the SMG/M16/M4, engage to fire control lever to safe or designated fire mode depending on agency preference, and index to low threat cover, ready to start at STAGE 1.
 - c. The agency has the option to designate the fire control lever mode (safe or designated fire control mode) at the start of each stage.
- 7. Operational reloading: advise shooters that during the course of fire, firearms operational mode maintenance is the shooter's responsibility, but allow a reasonable time between stages for shooters to reload.

SMG/M16/M4 QUALIFICATION COURSE

STAGE	RANGE	RNDS	TIME	PROCEDURE
1	10 FT	3	2 SEC	On signal engage the target full automatic, minimum three round burst.
2	10 FT	4	4 SEC	On signal, engage the target full automatic, minimum three round burst, then engage the head oval one round.
3	15 FT	3	6 SEC	Prep the SMG, one round chambered and empty magazine. On signal, engage the target one round with SMG to failure, transition to sidearm and engage the target two rounds.
4	20 FT	3	3 SEC	Engage target full automatic, minimum three round burst.
5	30 FT	3	3 SEC	Engage target three rounds, full automatic or semiautomatic fire control mode, shooter's option.
6	50 FT	2	8 SEC	Transfer the SMG to the non-dominant shoulder and engage the target two rounds, semiautomatic fire control mode.
7	75 FT	5	12 SEC	Prep the SMG, one chambered round, one round in the magazine. On signal engage the target two rounds to failure, assume a kneeling position, reload and engage the target three rounds, semiautomatic fire control mode.
8	150 FT	2	8 SEC	On signal, assume a prone shooting position, engage the target two rounds semiauto- matic fire, semiautomatic fire control mode.
TOTAL		25		
MINIMUM: 80%		20		

.223 55 GR FMJ PATH FOR 25 AND 50 YARD ZERO									
RANGE	0 YD	25 YD	50 YD	75 YD	100 YD	125 YD	150 YD	175 YD	200 YD
25 YD PATH	-2.7	0	2.44	4.61	6.2	6.1	5.9	5.5	5
50 YD PATH	-2.7	-1.22	0	0.94	1.59	1.92	1.92	1.54	0.77

9mm 115 GR FMJ PATH FOR 25 AND 50 YARD ZERO									
RANGE	0 YD	25 YD	50 YD	75 YD	100 YD	125 YD	150 YD	175 YD	200 YD
25 YD PATH	-2.75	0.0	1.9	0.03	-3.07	-8.47	-16.34	-26.85	-40.17
50 YD PATH	-2.75	-0.49	0.0	-1.46	-5.05	-10.94	-19.31	-30.31	-44.12

SMG/M16/M4 QUALIFICATION COURSE .

COURSE OF FIRE ADMINISTRATION

Required Performance:

- 1. The maximum score for this course of fire is twentyfive (25) points.
- 2. Shooters must score no less than twenty (20) points (80%) to pass.

OPOTC RQT-2 Target Point Values:

- 1. Preferred area (light gray area of the target): a round striking in this area received a value of one point (+1).
- 2. Outer silhouette area (dark gray area of the silhouette): a round striking in this area receives a value of zero points (0).
- 3. Off silhouette: any round striking outside the RQT-2 target silhouette receives a value of negative one point (-1).
- 4. Ovals (head and pelvic regions): some stages designate the oval as the only target area.



- a. When one of the ovals is designated as the exclusive target area, a round placed inside the designated oval receives a value of one point (1).
- b. Should the required rounds strike outside the designated oval, each round receives a value of negative one (-1).

Procedural Point Deductions

- 1. The course of fire permits shooters to fire more rounds than the minimum in the full automatic stages without any penalty points.
 - a. Should additional rounds strike in the preferred area, the shooter does not receive additional points for the rounds over the maximum.
 - b. All miss rounds are scored regardless if fired as additional rounds or required rounds.
- 2. All rounds fired outside the designated time frame receive a value of minus one (-1) regardless if the round(s) are within the minimum rounds or over the minimum rounds necessary for the course.
- 3. It is the firearms instructors responsibility to determine whether a round was fired outside the designated time frame.

SMG/M16/M4 QUALIFICATION COURSE _

Scoring Procedure:

- 1. Count all (-1) misses.
- 2. Count all (0) misses.
- 3. Add (-1) misses and (0) misses.
- 4. Subtract the miss count from 25, which will give the maximum number of hits that the shooter can have.
- 5. The total number of misses, either (-1) misses and (0) misses, and number of hits cannot total more than 25.
- 6. Any hits that give a total of more than 25 are not counted or scored
- 7. There is no penalty for rounds fired over 25.
- 8. All misses are scored.
- 9. Subtract deduction points from the hit count for a final score.

Commission Meeting Curriculum Changes for July 1, 2015 March 12, 2015

- Review and revisions effective July 1, 2015
- > Included 4 basic programs, 35 lesson plans, and 318 hours of training curriculum

Peace Officer Basic Training

- > 23 lesson plans and 202 hours reviewed, revised, or added
- > Total curriculum hours increased from 605 to 616

1-4 Procedural Justice & Police Legitimacy

- Requesting permission to begin construction on course for implementation July 1, 2016
- Instructor qualifications will be submitted for approval at the July 2015 Commission meeting
- Will incorporate aspects from Procedural Justice and Police Legitimacy course created by Chicago Police Department
 - How to gain community support
 - o Interactions with public
 - o How history plays a role in the perception of the police
 - o Community bank accounts

1-5 Ethics & Professionalism

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content
- Hour increase from 3 to 5

2-1 General Provisions

- Legal update for SB 361 Crimes clarify the definition of the culpable mental state of recklessly and clarify strict liability added R.C. 2901.20; new criminal offenses; degree of mental culpability required
- Change(s) to SPOs

2-2D Prostitution & Obscenity

• Legal update for HB130 – updated RC 2907.24 language

2-2J Drug Offenses

- Merged into 11-7 Drug Awareness
- Topic deleted

2-2L Selected Offenses Against the Family

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content

2-2N Conspiracy, Attempt, & Complicity

• LP modification form received; interpretation of case updated

2-20 Weapons

- Legal update for HB 234 amended CCW laws and definition of dangerous ordnance
- Change(s) to SPOs

2-6 Civil Liability & Use of Force

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content
- Hour increase from 4 to 6

3-3 Domestic Violence

- · Legal update for SB 177 companion animals included in most protection orders
- Updated content

3-6 The Missing & Human Trafficking

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content

3-7 Juvenile Justice System

- Updated content
- Instructor qualification change current instructors grandfathered. New instructors need to have 5 years full time LE experience
- Hour decrease from 4 to 3

3-8 Responding to Victims' Needs & Rights

- Changed topic name from Victims' Rights
- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content
- Hour increase from 2 to 3
- Instructor qualification change current instructors grandfathered. New instructors need to have a minimum of 8 hours advanced training in subject matter within 5 years of submission date

6-1 Subject Control Techniques

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content
- Hour increase from 60 to 70

Instructor qualification change – current instructors grandfathered. Completion of OPOTA "Subject Control Instructor course," 40 hr since April 23, 2012; if taken prior to April 23, 2012 new applicants or those who re-apply must complete 16 hr "subject Control Instructor Update" prior to approval. The update was first offered April 24 & 25, 2012. All currently approved BAS instructors for topic 6-00 Subject Control Techniques (2003) are required to complete the 2012 update and amend their certificate by 6/30/13. If the update was not taken, 6-00 will be taken off the certificate. Beginning January 1, 2016, applicants who have not taken one of the previously listed approved course(s) will be required to take an 80 hour subject control instructor course

7-1 First Aid/CPR/AED

• Hour decrease from 12 to 10

7-2 Critical Injury First Aid

- Requesting permission to begin construction on course for implementation July 1, 2016
- Instructor qualifications will be submitted for approval at the July 2015 Commission Meeting
- Will incorporate aspects of
 - o Gunshot wound care
 - o Tourniquet use
 - Airway management
 - Extraction techniques

8-5 Stops & Approaches

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content
- Hour increase from 20 to 30
- Instructor to student ratio change from 1:5 to 1:10
- Equipment to student ratio change, Unknown-Risk stop is going from 2:5 to 2:10; High-Risk stop is going from 3:5 to 3:10. Elevated-Risk stop has been removed

Instructor update course is required

	and lood one.				
06-737-15-01	06/16/15	London Main	06-737-15-08	09/03/15	London Main
06-737-15-02	06/18/15	London Main	06-737-15-09	09/22/15	London TTC
06-737-15-03	06/30/15	London TTC	06-737-15-10	09/24/15	London TTC
06-737-15-04	07/02/15	London TTC	06-737-15-11	11/04/15	London Main
06-737-15-05	08/18/15	London Main	06-737-15-12	11/05/15	London Main
06-737-15-06	08/20/15	London Main	06-737-15-13	12/15/15	London TTC
06-737-15-07	09/01/15	London Main	06-737-15-14	12/17/15	London TTC

Current instructors will need to complete the 8 hour Stops & Approaches Instructor update by July 1, 2016 to continue teaching the topic

• Lesson plan will be effective July 1, 2016

8-10 Ohio Law Enforcement Gateway (OHLEG)

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content

10-2 Motor Vehicle Offenses

 Legal update for SB 106 Motor vehicle operation high water location – added R.C. 4511.714 and SB 361 Crimes – updated culpable mental states

10-7 Traffic Direction & Control

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content
- Hour increase from 1 to 2

11-7 Drug Awareness

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content
- Topic 2-2J Drug Offenses merged into 11-7 Drug Awareness
- Instructor qualification change current instructors grandfathered. New instructors need to have completion of BCI or OPOTA 4 hour Meth Lab Awareness course within 5 years or completion or 40 hr. Meth Practitioner course (i.e., Hazwoper Hazardous Waste Operations & Emergency Response or OPOTA "Methamphetamine/Clandestine Lab Awareness/POBT Instructor Certification Basic Academy Topic 11-18" (taught 10/24/07-2/1/12); 32 hours of advanced training in drug topics: 5 years full time LE experience with 3 years drug investigation experience: and letter of verification from agency CEO required

13-1 HazMat & WMD Awareness for the First Responder

• Updated content

13-3 Terrorism Awareness

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content
- Instructor qualification change current instructors grandfathered. New instructors need to have a minimum of 8 hours advanced training in subject matter within 5 years of submission date

13-4 Incident Command System (ICS)

• Updated content

13-5 National Incident Management System (NIMS)

• Updated content

Private Security Academic

- > 6 lesson plans and 66 hours reviewed or revised
- > Total curriculum hours without firearms increase from 116 to 122

3-5 Juveniles

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content

7-1 Subject Control

- Hour increase from 32 to 40
- Instructor qualification change current instructors grandfathered. Completion of OPOTA "Subject Control Instructor course," 40 hr since April 23, 2012; if taken prior to April 23, 2012 new applicants or those who re-apply must complete 16 hr "subject Control Instructor Update" prior to approval. The update was first offered April 24 & 25, 2012. All currently approved BAS instructors for topic 6-00 Subject Control Techniques (2003) are required to complete the 2012 update and amend their certificate by 6/30/13. If the update was not taken, 6-00 will be taken off the certificate. Beginning January 1, 2016, applicants who have not taken one of the previously listed approved course(s) will be required to take an 80 hour subject control instructor course

8-1 First Aid/CPR/AED

• Hour decrease from 12 to 10

10-1 Terrorism Awareness

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content

• Instructor qualification change – current instructors grandfathered. New instructors need to have a minimum of 8 hours advanced training in subject matter within 5 years of submission date

10-2 Incident Command System (ICS)

• Updated content

10-3 National Incident Management System (NIMS)

Updated content

Refresher Training

- > 5 lesson plans and 10 hours reviewed, revised, or added
- > Total curriculum hours remain 16

1-1 Policing: Keeping Current

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content
- Topics 1-5 Ethics & Professionalism and 2-1 General Provisions merged into 1-1 Policing: Keeping Current

1-5 Ethics & Professionalism

- Topic merged into 1-1 Policing: Keeping Current
- Delete topic

2-1 General Provisions

- Topic merged into 1-1 Policing: Keeping Current
- Delete topic

2-6 Civil Liability & Use of Force

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content

8-5 Stops & Approaches

- Change(s) to SPOs
- Updated content
- Instructor to student ratio change from 1:5 to 1:10
- Equipment to student ratio change, Unknown-Risk stop is going from 2:5 to 2:10. High-Risk stop is going from 3:5 to 3:10. Elevated-Risk stop has been removed
- Instructor update course is required

Scheduled dates and locations:

06-737-15-01	06/16/15	London Main	06-737-15-08	09/03/15	London Main
06-737-15-02	06/18/15	London Main	06-737-15-09	09/22/15	London TTC
06-737-15-03	06/30/15	London TTC	06-737-15-10	09/24/15	London TTC
06-737-15-04	07/02/15	London TTC	06-737-15-11	11/04/15	London Main
06-737-15-05	08/18/15	London Main	06-737-15-12	11/05/15	London Main
06-737-15-06	08/20/15	London Main	06-737-15-13	12/15/15	London TTC
06-737-15-07	09/01/15	London Main	06-737-15-14	12/17/15	London TTC

Current instructors will need to complete the 8 hour Stops and Approaches Instructor update by July 1, 2016 to continue teaching the topic

• Lesson plan will be effective July 1, 2016

Corrections Basic Training

- > 1 lesson plan instructor qualification change
- > Total curriculum hours remain 143

6-1 Subject Control

 Instructor qualification change – current instructors grandfathered. Completion of OPOTA "Subject Control Instructor course," 40 hr since April 23, 2012; if taken prior to April 23, 2012 new applicants or those who re-apply must complete 16 hr "subject Control Instructor Update" prior to approval. The update was first offered April 24 & 25, 2012. All currently approved BAS instructors for topic 6-00 Subject Control Techniques (2003) are required to complete the 2012 update and amend their certificate by 6/30/13. If the update was not taken, 6-00 will be taken off the certificate. Beginning January 1, 2016, applicants who have not taken one of the previously listed approved course(s) will be required to take an 80 hour subject control instructor course